VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV

From: Riege, Ed <Ed.Riege@wnr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 10:49 AM

To: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV

Cc: VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV; Johnson, Cheryl; Larsen, Thurman; Hains, Allen
Subject: RE: Permit Application figures

Attachments: 697-Facilities-Wells-201108_FIG-2.pdf; 697-PlantLayout-201108_FIG-1.pdf
Dave,

Here are the electronic versions of the updated figures you requested in the email below.

Thanks,
Ed

Ed Riege
Environmental Manager

Western Refining
Gallup Refinery
Route 3 Box 7
Gallup, NM 87301
(505) 722-0217
ed.riege@wnr.com

From: Cobrain, Dave, NMENV [mailto:dave.cobrain@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Riege, Ed

Cc: Allen, Ann; Hains, Allen; VanHorn, Kristen, NMENV

Subject: Permit Application figures

Ed,

This is another request for electronic copies of two figures that were included with the Permit Application. We would
like a figure that shows the entire facility and a figure that shows the refinery itself. The refinery figure we have been
working with is a large paper copy from 1998 that shows the refinery from evaporation pond 2 east past the east side
railroad tracks, the refinery boundary south past the main gate and office building aeration lagoons and north past the
tank farm, bullet tanks and fire training area that includes all of the tank numbers, process unit IDs and building
identifications. Updated versions of these two maps will be included in the permit. The electronic versions will allow us
to make copies for each copy of the permit. We need this by the August 22 to allow us time to get copies made for the
issuance of the draft permit. The figures included in the application appear to be from the 1996 permit application and
are outdated. We would like to avoid having to put a condition in the permit for submittal of these figures. Thanks.

Dave

Main HWB Phone: 505-476-6000
Direct Office Phone: 505-476-6055
Fax: 505-476-6030 or 505-476-6060

Please note, due toDOIT email service filters, unless you receive a response from me by email, 1 may not have received your message and am therefore unaware that
you have attcmpted to contact me. I will respond to all cmails that I reccive.
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